



MOHAMAD AMEEN JUMAH BARHAM

About Me: GP DOCTOR

Adept medical doctor with practice experience. Dedicated to exemplary patient outcomes and following all necessary medical procedures. Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns and answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction.

EDUCATION

- **Bachelor degree of medicine & surgery From HAINAN MEDICAL UNIVERSITY- CHINA(Mar2013 to Jun2019)**
- **Obtained general practice from the Jordanian Ministry of Health**
- **Have Certificate of Permeant Practice of Medicine**

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Internship in PRINCESS BASMA HOSPITAL- (Irbid-Jordan)**
- **(Sep ,2019 to Aug ,2020)**
- **One Month Practice in IBNAL-NAFIS HOSPITAL**
- **From 12/12/2021 to 11/1/2022**
- **Two yers & three month in UNRWA From 12/1/2022 to 03/10/2024**
- **BLS PROVIDER (CPR &AED) PROGRAM IN 22/10/2022**


Medical Skills


- o Proven and effective communication skills with patients, Families and other medical professionals.
- o Leadership abilities to lead and manage practice staff in providing patients with quality care.
- o Highly organized, which allows me to keep appointments, records, and patient details in order.
- o Able to quickly and properly diagnose patient conditions in emergency situations to ensure they receive the treatment they need as soon as possible under controlled conditions.

Reference:

- **Dr. Tariq Abd -Alghani -General Surgery Specialist**
+962796834525
- **Dr. Ibrahim Shakhathreh -General Internal Medicine Specialist**
+962788584368
- **Dr. Mahoud yassin -GP Doctor/clinic manger in UNRWA**
+962795122899

CONTACT

 **+962781128800**

 **m7mdameenbarham94@gmail.com**

 **Irbid, Jordan**

 **28 years old**

PERSONAL INFORMATION

-BIRTH DATE: Oct, 05, 1994
-BIRTH PLACE: IRBID,JORDAN
-GENDER: MALE
-STATUS: SINGLE

APPLICATION SKILLS

- *Excellent communication skills
- *Ability to work under pressure
- *Self-motivation
- *Time management
- *Adaptability
- *Capable to work in a team &individually

LANGUAGE

ARABIC 
ENGLISH 
CHINESE 

HOBBIES

- Swimming
- Reading
- Keeping up with Technology

BASIC LIFE SUPPORT

**BLS
Provider**



American
Heart
Association.

MOHAMMAD AMEEN JUM'AH BARHAM

**has successfully completed the cognitive and skills evaluations
in accordance with the curriculum of the American Heart Association
Basic Life Support (CPR and AED) Program.**

Issue Date

22 Oct 2022

Training Center Name

ISH- Life Support Training Centre

Training Center ID

ZZ21538

Training Center City, Country

Irbid, Jordan

Training Site Name

Renew By

Oct 2024

Instructor Name

Sohaib Alrashdan

Instructor ID

08210976254

eCard Code

225609589265

QR Code



To view or verify authenticity, students and employers should scan this QR code with their mobile device or go to <https://ecards.heart.org/international>.

© 2020 American Heart Association. All rights reserved. 20-2800 11/20



Name: **MOHAMMAD AMEEN JURFAN BARHAM**

الاسم: محمد أمين جمعه برهم



الرقم الوطني: 0941024333
الجنس: ذكر / M
تاريخ الولادة: 05/10/1994
مكان الولادة: اربد
اسم الام: هانا

449/062

مكان ورقم التقيّد: اربد

16/09/2033: Expiry الصلاحية

مكان الامتياز: اربد

مكان الاقامة: العمدة/الضبة اربد



2240425-0613905
ID no.: BF01540

تصليحة التّم: As

التوقيع:

IDJORIIIF01540<19941024333<<<<<<
9410051M3309162JOR<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<
BARHAM<<MOHAMMAD<AMEEN<JUMAH<<



المجلس الطبي الأردني
Jordan Medical Council

الفحص الإجمالي للأطباء
دورة تشرين أول ٢٠٢١
كشف علامات

رقم الجلوس : ١٥٧١

الاسم : محمد أمين جمعة برهم

العلامة المستحقة		المادة
بالأرقام	بالحروف	
١٠٠	مئة	النهاية العظمى
٥٠	خمسون	النهاية الصغرى
٥٠,٨	خمسون وثمانية أعشار	العلامة المستحقة

ناجح

النتيجة :

أمين عام المجلس الطبي الأردني

المجلس الطبي الأردني
الدكتور محمد موسى العبدالات

الخاتم الرسمي

رئيس وحدة الامتحانات: سيرين ابو جازوه

رقم التصريح : 20001 / 33798

الرقم الوطني : 9941024333

حاري المفعول لمدة خمس سنوات



وزارة الصحة

بموجب السلطة المخولة لي في المادة 5 من قانون الصحة العامة رقم 47 لسنة 2008

أصرح للدكتور / محمد أمين جمعه برقم

بممارسة مهنة طبيب عام

بعمان في اليوم الرابع والعشرين من شهر تشرين أول سنة 2021



مدير مديرية ترخيص المهن والمؤسسات الصحية
الدكتور أمين كريم المعاينة



وَبَيْتِنَا مَبْعُوثَاتُ لَدُنَا

الرقم: 2019/23/ط/4048004

التاريخ: 18 ذو الحجة 1440 هـ

الموافق: 2019/08/19 م

تشهد وزارة التعليم العالي والبحث العلمي أن الشهادتين اللتين يحملهما السيد محمد امين جمعه برهم

(الذي يحمل الرقم الوطني 904102433) وهما:

1 - شهادة الدراسة الثانوية العامة الأردنية الفرع العلمي عام 2013.

2 - درجة البكالوريوس في الطب والجراحة من Hainan Medical University في الصين عام 2019.

تعادلات الدرجة الجامعية الأولى (البكالوريوس) في الطب البشري.

مؤرخة من طرف
مدير مركز التوثيق والتسجيل
مركز التوثيق والتسجيل
مركز التوثيق والتسجيل



الجامعة
البحرية



مدير مركز التوثيق والتسجيل

رئيس القسطنطينية

سنة

سنة



بِسْمِ اللَّهِ الرَّحْمَنِ الرَّحِيمِ



THE HASHEMITE KINGDOM
OF JORDAN
Jordan Medical Council

المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية
المجلس الطبي الأردني

Ref.No.:

الرقم: ٩٧٤٧ / ٢٨٤٣

Date:

التاريخ: ٢٠٢٢ / ١٠ / ٢٠

الموافق:

لمن يهمه الأمر

تشهد الأمانة العامة للمجلس الطبي الأردني بأن الطبيب محمد امين جمعه برهم قد أنهى فترة تدريب الامتياز في مستشفيات وزارة الصحة التعليمية من تاريخ ٢٠١٩/٩/١ ولغاية ٢٠٢٠/٨/٣١ ، وذلك استناداً الى الكتاب الصادر من وزارة الصحة رقم تعليم/امتياز/١٤٧١٦ تاريخ ٢٠٢٢/١٠/٢٠ .

علماً بأن الطبيب المذكور اعلاه اجتاز بنجاح امتحان الفحص الاجمالي لدورة تشريين اول من عام ٢٠٢١ .

وبناءً على طلبه اعطي هذه الوثيقة

أمين عام المجلس الطبي الأردني

الدكتور/ محمد موسى العبدلات

المجلس الطبي الأردني
مدير مديرية الشؤون الفنية
الدكتور محمد سالم المصالحه



نسخة إلى:

- الملف العام

- الملف الشخصي

رقم القبول والتسجيل	الامتياز	اسم الطابعة
محمد العدوان	محمدي طويدي	رقيا

٢٠٢٢ / ١٠ / ٢٠



Ref _____

Date _____

لمن يهمه الأمر

تشهد نقابة الأطباء الأردنية بأن الدكتور محمد امين جمعة برهم هو أحد الأطباء المسجلين لديها تسجيلاً دائماً طبيب عام .

وبناءً على طلبه أعطي هذه الشهادة ،،،

الأمين العام

سامي العبدالات

إبراهيم ميقاتي





Ref _____

Date _____

لمن يهمه الأمر

تشهد نقابة الأطباء الأردنية بأن الدكتور محمد امين جمعة برهم هو أحد الأطباء المسجلين لديها تسجيلاً دائماً طبيب عام .

وبناءً على طلبه أعطي هذه الشهادة ،،،

الأمين العام

سامي العبدالات

إبراهيم ميّات





Ref _____

Date _____

الرقم _____

التاريخ _____

2386 / 39801 / 1/10
2024/10/24

لمن يهمه الأمر

هو أحد الاطباء المسجلين

محمد امين جمعة برهم

تشهد نقابة الاطباء الأردنية بان الدكتور

لديها تسجيلا دائما طبيب عام

وبناء على طلبه أعطي هذه الشهادة ،،،،

الأمين العام ✓ 5

سامي العبدالات

